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Hennen, Nancy

From: Kaehler John: o N

Sent: - Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11: 17 AM
To: - Hennen, Nancy

Subject: RE: 17141

Nancy -

Your are correct, once the excavation has been successfully completed and documented we Il be able to close the srte
Also, p|ease use your correct phone # in the letter and not the one | used.

John

‘From: Hennen, Nancy o , -
- Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:10°AM - : S

To: Kaehler, John : :
Subject: RE: 17141

Hi John

. X . . s .

" This approach looks good. I'll watch for the file and then get the Surficial Soil CAD approval letter sent out. There is only
one thing thatl need you to clarify: you hint at this being the last thing that needs to be completed prior to closure but you
don't come right out and say that once the surficial soil CAD has been implemented the file can beclosed. Am |
interpreting your review correctly’? !

’
!

Thanks John and talk to you soon, v A . . | o

Nancy

1/28/2009 o __ - co- o | ‘ o







